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December 6, 2019

MEMORANDUM FOR: POTENTIAL APPLICANTS

SUBJECT: NOTICE OF FUNDING AVAILABILITY (NOFA)
SAN DIEGO RIVER CONSERVANCY
PROPOSITION 1 GRANT PROGRAM, ROUND 5

The San Diego River Conservancy (“Conservancy”) is pleased to announce the
availability of approximately $2.5 million in funding for the Watershed Protection and
Restoration Program. Funding for this grant program is provided from the Water Quality,
Supply, and Infrastructure Improvement Act of 2014 (“Proposition 1”) approved by
voters on November 2014. This 5" round of funding furthers the purposes of
Proposition 1 and the Conservancy’s enabling legislation Public Resources Code,
Division 22.9, Sections 32630 et al. (“the San Diego River Conservancy Act”) and the
Conservancy’s Strategic Plan.

The amount awarded will depend on the quality of the proposals submitted. Work
performed under the grant agreement is subject to availability of funds through the
State's normal budget process. If grant awarded, grantee will be required to sign a 10-
20-year maintenance and operation agreement after grant period ends.

Applicants are encouraged to consult with the Conservancy prior to submitting a
Concept Proposal. Concept Proposals are due to Dustin Harrison
dustin.harrison@sdrc.ca.gov and Julia Richards julia.richards@sdrc.ca.gov no later
than 4:00 p.m. on February 28, 2020. Full Application is by invitation only and must be
submitted by 4:00 p.m. May 29, 2020.

For guidelines, additional information, concept proposal and sample documents, please
visit: http://sdrc.ca.gov/prop-1/.
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